



WEBSITE: dannytranarchitect.com
EMAIL: dannytranarchitect@gmail.com
PHONE: (484) 619-7779
ADDRESS: 1295 N Providence Rd #B305
Media- PA 19063

Skills

Computer Skills

Revit
ArchiCAD
Sketchup
Dynamo
3Ds-Max
AutoCAD
Maya
Rhino3D
Twinmotion
Alias
GIS
Adobe Creative Suite
Microsoft Office Suite

Creative Skills

Model Building
Schematic Modeling
Hand Sketching
Diagraming
Creative Thinking

DANNY TRAN

Architectural Designer

Profile

Danny Tran is an Architectural Designer with 5 years experience. He is a detail- oriented architectural designer who excels at developing construction drawings, developing 3D realistic rendering, and architectural graphic presentation. From pre- design to construction administration, Danny Tran can combine design sensitivity with skills in technical coordination throughout the design process from the earliest program phases through documents. He desires to collaborate with team members to deliver the best and integrated solutions.

Professional Experience

Lowther's Contracting, LLC Burlington, New Jersey

Architectural Designer
September 2020 - Present

Assists to plans all facets of the construction process, rendering decision on workflow, production planning and control.

Works closely with upper management and participates to ensure the execution of projects.

Goldlink Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

Architectural Designer
Feb 2017 - August 2020

Under the supervision of the Architects, created and implemented several residential and commercial projects.

Perform all phases of architectural work including planning, designing, drawing, and construction management.

Understanding structural, mechanical, electrical and plumbing designs and how to incorporate them into overall architectural design.

Proficient with AutoCad and Revit software to design and drafting skills along with ability to create renderings using Sketchup, 3Dmax or others.

Creating presentation documents to illustrate options and outcomes to clients, fabricators and construction documents with 3D and 2D graphics. Correspond, coordinate, and collaborate with the design team and other team members to meet project goals.

Steven Michael Peterson Architect Red Bank, New Jersey

Internship
March 2005- February 2007

Developed 3D models based on architects and engineers' notes, sketches, and directions. Work with the Design Directors and project team on conceptual designs, presentations, design development, and production. Performed site visits, produced detailed architectural sketches, drawings, and renderings.

Education

2009. 2014 **Master of Architecture**
Savannah College of Art and Design, Savannah, Georgia
2007. 2009 **Bachelor of Fine Arts in Architecture**
Savannah College of Art and Design, Savannah, Georgia
2004. 2007 **Associate of Architecture**
Brookdale College, Lincroft, New Jersey

Honor and Awards

2007. 2014 **Frances Larkin Mc Common Artistic Scholarship**
Savannah College of Art and Design